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From: Mate, David

To: Info at NIRB; Mosha Cote; jeff. mercer@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca

Cc: Jeff Mercer; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey McCaie; kaillard@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: NIRB 11YNO54: Notice of Indication for Canada - Nunavut Geoscience Office"s "Hall Peninsula Integrated
Geoscience Project” project proposal

Date: Monday, February 20, 2012 1:07:35 PM

Hi Mosha and Jeff

Last week | completed a series of community meetings in Pangnirtung as part of our engagement
process for new research on Hall Peninsula. | would like to include/incorporate this feedback into my
license and permitting process for Hall Peninsula. Ideally, | would have liked to have provided this
feedback to NIRB before my screening was completed. Unfortunately, the timelines did not coincide.

Therefore, as a follow-up to the NIRB notification below, please do not issue any final licenses or
permits to me for my proposed work on Hall Peninsula until | have a chance to prepare a summary of
my meetings in Pangnirtung. Where appropriate | would like to include points raised in my final
permitting.

Please let me know if this is acceptable. | would like to be as respectful to the community as possible.
David

David Mate

Chief Geologist / Géologue en Chef

Canada-Nunavut Geoscience Office / Bureau géoscientifique Canada - Nunavut
626 Tumit Plaza, Suite 202

Box 2319/ B.P. 2319
Igaluit, Nunavut, Canada X0A OHO

Tel: 867-975-4412
Blackberry: 613-282-3942
Fax: 867-979-0708

Email: dmate@nrcan.gc.ca

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: February 20, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Mosha Cote

Cc: Mate, David; Mosha Cote; jeff.mercer@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca; Jeff Mercer; Phyllis Beaulieu; Tracey
McCaie; 'Distribution List'

Subject: NIRB 11YNO54: Notice of Indication for Canada - Nunavut Geoscience Office's "Hall Peninsula
Integrated Geoscience Project” project proposal

Dear Mosha Cote:

Please note that the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) has completed screening Canada —
Nunavut Geoscience Office’s “Hall Peninsula Integrated Geoscience Project” project proposal (NIRB
11YNO54, AANDC: N2011N031). The Notice of Indication and Screening Decision Report for this file
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are attached for your review.
Best regards,

Derek Ehaloak
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.0. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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